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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

July 1, 1998 

 

To:  Laura Denk 

Kevin Tiernan 

cc:  Jeremy Gunn 

 

From:  Marie Fagnant 

 

Subject: Addendum to Additional Request on General Edwin Walker, FBI-34 

 

After comparing the “See” References listed in the  supplemental correlation summary, 

document 116-165494-126, with the files previously provided by the FBI on General Edwin Walker, 

we decided to request 1 more file and 16 “See” References.  The following represents those requests 

and subsequent review.  

 

Section 1 9-41686-(1-8); December 23, 1963 - January 9, 1964 

• All eight serials relate to a phone call received by General Walker   

 accusing him of killing the President.  The call was traced to Gerard    Vincent 

who admitted placing the threatening call.  Designate all    eight serials as 

assassination records. 

 

CR  100-354341-98; April 1, 1964 

• Memo from Legat, Paris to Director, FBI regarding a French    

 newspaper article on the assassination.  Memo cross-referenced in   

 105-82555 and 62-109060. 

 

CR  105-66233-1308; August 10, 1964 

• Memo from Rosen to Belmont regarding the National States Rights   

 Party and a recent article that Bobby Kennedy had his brother,   

 President Kennedy assassinated.  Original and copy filed in  

62-109090 and 62-109060. 

 

CR  157-2138-7; November 4, 1964 

not an assassination record 
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CR  157-2138-8; November 5, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-11; November 6, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-20; November 13, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-26; November 12, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-31; November 18, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-48; November 25,1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-52; November 23, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-59; November 30, 1964 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-95; January 28, 1965 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-107; March 2, 1965 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-108; March 4, 1965 

not an assassination record 

 

CR  157-2138-135; May 17, 1965 

• Report of SA Eubanks of the Birmingham office mentions that   

 General Walker spoke to an assemblage of people regarding the   

 assassination of President Kennedy noting that Jack Ruby and   

 President Johnson were like “two peas in a pod” and so the    
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 government of Texas would not prove anything against Ruby  

(p. 49-50). 

 

CR  157-2238-3; July 1, 1965 

not assassination related 


